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 MEMORANDUM 

 TO:                  The Senate 

 FROM:            Joyanne Outland, Chair 

                        SFPA Faculty Affairs Committee, 1993-94 

 DATE:            23 August 1994 

 SUBJ:              Revisions to SD 92-25 (The School of Fine and Performing Arts Promotion and 
Tenure Policies and Procedures) 

 DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation 

  

 WHEREAS, The School of Fine and Performing Arts approved the following changes to its 
Governance Document in May of 1994, 

  

BE IT RESOLVED, That SD 92-25 (The School of Fine and Performing Arts Promotion and 
Tenure Policies and Procedures) be amended to reflect those changes. 

   

        c.  Campus Committee 

  

The Faculty Affairs Committee shall conduct a faculty election for two three nominees 
to serve on the campus committee.  The slate of candidates will be selected from among 
tenured faculty of the school.  The names of two three nominees will be forwarded to the 
chief administrative officer by the chair of the Faculty Affairs Committee. 

 


